United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Carlsbad Field Office
620 E. Greene St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220-6292

In Reply Refer To:

3162.4 (080)
LC-047800-A, LC-047800-B,
LC-058709-A, LC-058709-B,
NM-68821

JUN 06 2003

RECEIVED
0CD - ARTESIA

3 N 28

Ray Westall
P.O.Box 4
Loco Hills, NM 88255

Gentlemen:

Your Apphcatxons for Permit to Drill (APDs), for the following wells have expired because drilling has not
commenced within one year of the approval date as stated in the General Requirements for Oil and Gas Operatxons

on Federal Leases. . : : .
| v 20-2/5-3208/
LC-047800-A = Taylor Unit #25 . 20'/S & 1220°/E Sec. 12, T.18S, R31E
APD was approved on 10/31/01 ‘ , _
| - 20-015-320 %
LC-047800-A  Taylor Unit #30 660°/N & 660’/E ~ Sec. 13, T.185,R31E
APD was approved on 10/31/01 ) . : '
PP $0-0/5- 32085
LC-047800-B  Taylor Unit #29 1830°/N & 1830°/E Sec. 13, T.18S, R.31E
APD was approved on 10/31/01 _
30-015- 32077
LC-058709-A  Taylor Unit #21 1470°/S & 390°/W Sec. 12, T.18S, R31E
APD was approved on 10/31/01 74 =3 25 :77 ,,ﬂj
LC-058709-A  Taylor Unit #22 1220°/S & 2500'/W Sec 12; 'r ISS ffsTE“"‘
APD was approved on 10/31/01
o 30-015-3+07 ]
LC-058709-A  Taylor Unit #23 1200°/S & 1160°/W Sec. 12, T. 185 R3IE
APD was approved on 10/31/01 : ﬂ J 7 232 /) yj
LC-058709-B  Taylor Unit #27 2310"/N & 330"/W gc 13, T.18S, R31E :
APD was approved on 10/31/01 v
579- olg- 3209
LC-058709-B  Taylor Unit #28 2310°/N & 1220°/W ec. 13, T.185,R. 31E

APD was approved on 10/31/01

NM-68821  Federal 30 #4 2180"/S & 990°/E Sec. 30, T.235, R.34E I—/ ohbs
APD was approved on 02/04/02

* If drilling operations have commenced on the referenced wells, please contact this office at (505) ‘234-5972 and send

all necessary reports (spud, casing/cementing, etc., 1 original and 5 copies for each well ) to the Roswell Field
" Office, 2909 West Second: Street, Roswell, New Mex1co 88202, so we may correct our records.
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